FILED 10/3/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 08475-2022
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 3, 2022

TO: Docket File
AC

FROM: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Docket No. 20190168-WS - Application for water and wastewater service in
Duval, Baker, and Nassau Counties, by First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc.

Please place the attached order, issued by the Florida First District Court of Appeal on
September 30, 2022, in Docket No. 20190168-WS.



DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST DISTRICT
2000 Drayton Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950
Telephone No. (850) 488-6151

September 30, 2022

CASE NO.: 1D22-1923
L.T. No.: 20190168-WS

JEA V. Florida Public Service Commission
and First Coast Regional Utilities,
Inc.

Appellant / Petitioner(s), Appellee / Respondent(s)

BY ORDER OF THE COURT:

Appeal dismissed pursuant to Florida Rule of Appellate Procedure 9.350(b).

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is (a true copy of) the original court order.

Served:

Adria E Harper Bianca Lherisson
Christopher B. Lunny Jennifer Crawford
John L. Wharton Keith Hetrick, GC
Martin S. Friedman Robert C. Brannan
Samantha M. Cibula Susan F. Clark
Thomas A. Crabb William E. Sundstrom

Adam Teitzman, Clerk
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KRISTINA SAMUELS, CLERK






